
A11erican Meteorite Laboratory, 
P. o. Box 2098, 
Denv -r 1, C,110 ·ndo. 

Dear :-tr . · s s : 

19S5, . arch 16 

I am working vi gorously on a recent fi nd of.?. big 
iron in southe: stern Olclahoma · Apparently all cnce part of 
a si ngl e piec , 1t bad brokwn or rusted into two p ... rtz when 
excavated , one su1d to \elgh 360 pounds and the other 211 
(weights gen3rally sm·ink later , yo.i knoQt) . 

At wy-uurgi.ng fu t her di ggins wa.s done in the hole 
a1 a couple of smaller pi ecBs f ound , atout 6 pound$ and one 
0f J.b:mt 2 l bs . 6 ounces . 

I secured this l ast piece for c11ttine and etc'1lng to 
determine the type of met0orite, ani havo just mailed it to you 
br i .s 1l'ed p-.;1. eel post e Hy •leal vi th the f1 nd er is t~- i. it 
is to be cut into tuo n.pproxima.tely cq_ud.l he.tires, and I have 
indicated on tile s;ecimen 1:n ':h '.l piece of p~: ,ti c ii'{:C a.bout 
where I thinl'.: it should be c11t, llut yo1.:. mJ var J' thin ,om9•·h,i t 
if i~ :,·,Jur ju.iJI'.lOnt t}1at is clesiratle . 

Will you the:1 plcac;e polish and etcL otL the -::ut 
faces, apply a protectir- layer a.~d r eturn to me a t the a ove 
:·es:deice addrP.ss by insured parcel post? 

Have you ever, in ,'.l case like this, tried to sa o the 
cut ti ·1gs for a possible rough analys1 s of t he nickel percentage 
or for ohter purposes? If this is feasible, I · .. 111 ttiuble you 
to do so, but if it i sn't practical; , ju1t forget it . 

Sincerely, 


